ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 6-3 Output Number: 1.1

Date: 20/06/2023

From: Mr Gerard Maley To: Hon Chansey Paech
Portfolio: Attorney-General and Justice

Agency: Department of the Attorney-General and Justice

Subject: Hours and staff dedicated to the separation of the former Police

Commissioner

QUESTION:

Can the minister please provide us the number of hours worked on and the staff
dedicated to the advice the department received in relation to the separation of the
former Police Commissioner?

ANSWER:

39.9 hours. One lawyer was dedicated to provide advice.



